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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

Project 1: 2012 Engineering Design Services 
Project 2: 2012 Electrical Engineering Design Services 

Project 3: 2012 Surveying Services 
Project 4: 2012 Geotechnical Engineering Services 

SOLICITATION NO: Q-12-004-DB 

ADDENDUM #2 | February 21, 2012 
 

 
 

 
CHANGES TO RFQ 

 
I. Project Information; sub-section B., Scope of Services, Project 3: 2012 Surveying Services – 

PRT Engineering, paragraph 2, second sentence, which reads,  
 
“Negotiation with the property owners for ultimate acquisition of the easement and real property 
may be required.” 
 
Delete this statement from this section of the RFQ. 

 
END CHANGES TO RFQ  
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ANSWER TO QUESTIONS 
 

Questions submitted from February 13 - 17, 2012 and with response (in BOLD) provided. 
  

1. The Scope of Services for Project 3: 2012 Surveying Services – PRT Engineering states 
“Negotiation with the property owners for ultimate acquisition of the easement and real property 
may be required.”  Specifically what role does SAWS foresee the surveyor playing in these 
negotiations? 
 
Response:  See Addendum #2, changes to RFQ. 
 

2. If Consultant is teaming with firms for projects 1-3, can this geotechnical firm be going after 
project #4? 

 
Response:  Yes.  A firm may submit their statement of qualifications for any of the four 
Projects for which they are qualified, and team up with other consultants on other Projects 
where their qualifications are needed. 
 

3. For Exhibit C, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire: The RFP states that this is a required form. 
However, the questions do not apply to our firm or any persons in our firm as we are not doing 
business with the local government entity. Can you provide some guidance as to how to respond? 
Additionally, does this form apply to any subconsultants we may have on our team? 

 
Response:  Complete form by indicating N/A in section 3, field titled Name of Officer, sign, 
and submit with your proposal. 
 

4. For Project 1: If more than one firm is selected for the Engineering IDIQ, will the contract 
amount for each contract change? 

 
Response:  No.  SAWS reserves the right to select more than one consultant and to change 
the contract amounts; however, at this time, if two consultants are chosen for Project 1, the 
contract amounts will remain the same for each contract. 
 

5. What is the expected percentage of treatment plant work for this IDIQ? 
 

Response:  These projects are for unspecified engineering design services that include 
treatment plant design work. There is no specific percentage for this work.     

 
 
 

END ANSWER TO QUESTIONS 
 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
 

END ADDENDUM #2 
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